
SCHOOL RECORDS 
 

Log books and other records of schools within Rotherham Metropolitan District.  Schools are listed under 
their present title or the title born at closure, with references to earlier titles. 
 
ACCESS: School log books are open to the public provided 30 years have elapsed since the last entry in 
the book.  Access to log books containing entries less than 30 years old is available only to: 

 
(a) serious students who have obtained written permission from the Director of Education. 
 
(b) serving teachers of the Authority with written permission from the Head Teacher of the school 

concerned. 
 
 

ANSTON 
 
Anston Brook Junior School 
 
 Originally Anston C. of E. School - new Anston Provided School opened 1908 
 
68/1 Log Book, Infants and Girls Dept. 1902-35 
 (Infants only from 1908 - Infants and Mixed Dept. combined from 1935). 
 
68/2-3 Log books, Anston C. of E. Boys School 1880-1908 
 2 Vols. 1880-1903; 1904-08 
 N.B. 68/2 (p. 137) has plans of the school before and after alterations in 1884. 
 
68/4-5 Log books, Mixed Dept. 1908-59 
 2 Vols. 1908-26; 1926-59 
 (N.B. Mixed and Infants from 1935). 
 
68/6 Log book, unused except for a few names and addresses n.d. 
 
68/7-10 Admission registers 1933-75 
 4 Vols. 1933-44; 1944-56; 1956-66; 1966-75 

N.B. loose in 68/7 is a temporary admissions register for children evacuated from 
Rotherham 1939-41. 

  
68/11-12 Punishment books 1917-72 
 2 Vols. 1917-53 (no entries 1926-52);  1951-72 (unused). 
 
68/13 Photograph of South Anston Church c.1910 

 
Anston Park Junior School 
 
 Opened 1957 as Anston Park Primary School.  Junior mixed only from 1967. 
 
60/1-2 Log books 1957-86 
 2 vols. 1957-76; 1976-86 
 
60/3 Letters etc. found loose in 60/2 1976-86 
 
60/4-5 Admission registers 1957-74 
 2 vols. 1957-66; 1966-74 
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60/6 School fund account book 1975-82 
 
60/7 Programme for opening ceremony 1958 
 
60/8 Annual report 1967 
 
 

ASTON-CUM-AUGHTON 
 

Aston Lodge School 
 
89/1-2 Log Books 1954-97 
 2 vols. 1954-81, 1981-97 

 
Aughton Junior and Infants School 
 
 Originally Aughton National School (opened 1864) - taken over by  Aston-cum- 
 Aughton School Board c.1875 - new school opened 1910. 
 
69/1-3 Log books 1864-1971 
 3 Vols. 1864-75; 1875-1910; 1910-71 
 
69/4 Admissions register 1910-72 
 
Aughton Nursery School 
 
88/1-2 Log Books 1973-93 
 2 vols. 1973-88; 1989-93 
 
88/3-4 Admission Registers 1973-89 
 2 vols. 1973-81;   1981-89  
 
Fence Junior & Infants’ School 
 
 Opened 1877 as Fence Board School.  Separate Infants Dept. opened 1878. 
 Junior and Infants Depts. combined 1948. 
 
51/1-2 Log books (Infants’ Dept.) 1878-1948 
 2 vols. 1878-1926; 1926-1948. 
 
51/3-4 Log books (Junior Dept.) 1877-1928 
 2 vols. 1877-1910; 1911-1928. 
 
51/5 Log book (Junior Dept. 1929-1948; Junior and Infants 1948-1960). 1929-60 
 
 
 
Swallownest Junior & Infants’ School 
 
 Opened 1893 as Swallownest Board School with Boys, Girls and Infants’ 
 Depts.   Boys and Girls Depts. combined as Swallownest Junior Mixed 
 Dept. 1909 and Infants and Junior Depts. Combined 1923. 
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1/1 Log book, Infants’ Dept. 1893-1923 
 
1/2 Log book, Girls’ Dept. 1896-1931 
 Junior Mixed Dept. from 1909; Junior Mixed and Infants from 1923. 
 
1/3 Log book, Junior Mixed and Infants’. 1931-68 
 

BRAMLEY 
 
Bramley Brook School 
 
 Formerly Bramley C. of E. School. 
 
2/1 Admission register. 1874-1909 
 
Bramley Sunnyside Infants’ School 
 
 The School was opened in 1928 as Bramley Sunnyside Council Infants’ School. 
 
95/1-2 Log Books 1928-86 
 2 Vols. 1928-78;  1978-86 
 
95/3-11 Admission Registers 1928-81 
 9 Vols. 1928-35; 1935-42; 1942-50; 1950-56; 1956-61; 1961-65; 1965-70;   
 1970-76; 1976-81 
 
95/12 File of loose assorted Plans and Specifications 1950s-1970s 
 Includes some invoices and operating instructions for equipment 
 
95/13 File containing loose Managers’ Meetings, copies of School Reports and Rules of 1966-88 
 Management 
 
95/14 File of loose papers relating to Extra Capitation and Governors’ Requests 1974-83 
 
95/15 File of loose papers relating to Governing Bodies, Rules of Management and 1974-86 
 Unions. 
 
95/16 File of loose Minutes of Managers’ Meetings 1975-86 
 
95/17 File of loose papers relating to the School Governing Body 1987 
 
95/18 Miscellaneous papers relating to the School Governing Body 1985-88 
 
 
 
 

BRAMPTON BIERLOW 
 
Brampton Ellis C. of E. School 
 
 Formerly Brampton Bierlow National and Endowed School 
 
 Brampton Ellis Junior Mixed School 
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3/1-5 Log books 1862-1959 
 5 vols. 1862-89; 1889-1914; 1915-27; 1928-44; 1944-59 
 
3/6.1- Log books 1959-81 
3/6.2 2 vols. 1959-71; 1971-81 
 
3/7-11 Admission registers 1863-1927 
 5 vols. 1863-70; 1870-77; 1884-97; 1897-1910; 1910-27. 
 
3/12 Managers’ and visitors’ book 1904-33 
 
3/13 Trustees’ minute book (ms. Transcript) 1717-92 
 
3/14 School receipt and payment account book 1879-92 
 
3/15 File of forms 9bE – return to Board of Education – for the Infant School 1911-25 
 (to 1922 only) and Junior School. 
 
3/16-17 Reports of inspection of the school 1938/1954 
 
3/18 Report on religious education 1958 
 
3/19 Letter from H.A. Swiss, head teacher, to West Riding Education Committee 1911 
 re supply of pictures to the school. 
 
3/20 Outline scheme work and syllabus. 1911-12 
 
3/21 Testimonial by H.A. Swiss, head teacher, for Mr. Moss, assistant ?1911 
 master 
 
3/22 Table of football results. 1956 
 
3/23 Folder of plans and related correspondence re alterations to Ellis House. 1974-76 
  
 Brampton Ellis Comprehensive School 
 
 Formerly Brampton Bierlow National School, Senior Dept. New School 
 opened 1930. School closed 1985. 
 
4/1-4 Log Books 1930-85 
 4 vols. 1930-47; 1947-63; 1963-78; 1978-85. 
 
4/5-6 Leavers' books 1929-71 

registers of school leavers giving name, date of birth, date of leaving, where  
employed. 

 2 vols.  1929-59;1959-71 
 
4/7-10 Staff attendance books 1927-41 
 4 vols. 1927-30;1930-34;1934-38;1938-41 
 
4/11 Managers' and visitors' book 1931-54 
 
4/12 Report of inspection of the school. 1933 
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4/13 Programme and Invitation card for the opening of the new Senior School. 1930 
 
4/14 File of correspondence, photographs etc. re formal opening of new 1964 
 buildings. 
 
4/15-16 Files of plans, correspondence etc re school buildings, extensions etc. 1972-83 
 
4/17 Programme for the New Old Bramptonians Association buffet dance 1978 
 
4/18 Programme for final school assembly. See also 77/E 83/15. 1985 
 
4/19 Programme for the opening of Milton School, Swinton. 1957 
 
4/20 Survey and valuation of Brampton Bierlow township. 1840-53 
 
4/21 Folder containing Charity Commissioners report on Wath-upon-Dearne 1892-1918 
 Charities 1894 with Charity Commission schemes for the Poors’ Estate 
 Charity 1892 and 1900 and Brampton Bierlow parochial charities  
 accounts, 1918. 
 
 Brampton Ellis Infant C.E (A) School 
 
 Opened 1866 
 
83/1-4  Log Books 1866-1985 
 4 vols. 1866-98; 1898-1937;1938-75; 1976-85 
 
83/5-6  Admission registers 1946-76 
 2 vols. 1946-61; 1961-76 
 
 N.B. the following items were found loose in 83/4. 
 
83/7-9 Group photographs of teachers 1975-82 
 
83/10-11 Class photographs of children with teacher 1979 
 
83/12-13 Group photographs of children 1981 
 
83/14 Poster re campaign to prevent the proposed closure of the school 198? 
 
83/15 Programme for the final assembly at Brampton Ellis Comprehensive School 1985 
 See also 77/E 4/18. 
 
83/16 Copy letter from the Charity Commission re disposal of the site of Brampton 1985 
 Ellis Comprehensive Schoo1, with copy of the Charity Commissioners’ 
 report re the Ellis Charity.  
 
 See also 77/E 3/15. 
 
 Cortonwood Infant School 
 
 Opened 1882 as Cortonwood Colliery School at Concrete Cottages.  Control  
 passed to West Riding C.C. in 1902 and from 1928 some classes were held in the  
 Methodist chapel. All pupils transferred to the Cortonwood Council New School  
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 from January 1932. 
 
77/1-4 Log books 1882-1977 
 4 vols. 1882-1927; 1928-32; 1933-49; 1949-77 
 
77/5 Log book (Evening Classes)1908-11 
 
77/6 Admission register 1937-47 
 
77/7-8 Managers, and visitors, books 1904-44 
 2 Vols. 1904-32; 1933-44 
 

 
BRINSWORTH 

 
Brinsworth Howarth Junior and Infant School 
 
94/1 Log Book. 1973-93 
 Includes various staff photographs  
 
Brinsworth Junior and Infant School 
 
 Opened 1967 
 
86/1 Log book. 1967-82 
 
Brinsworth Manor Infant School 
 
 Buildings formerly at Middle Lane Infants School, opened 1899; then used  
 for Atlas St. Temporary Infants Board School, opened 1901; closed 1907 
 on transfer of pupils to new Brinsworth Provided School. 
 
22/1 Log book (Middle Lane 1899-1901; Atlas St. 1901-07; Brinsworth 1907-15) 1899-1915 
 
22/2 Log book.  1915-41 
 
Brinsworth Manor Junior School 
 
 Opened 1907 as Brinsworth Provided Mixed School.  There had previously been  
 a temporary school in Atlas Street (1901-07), using buildings previously used as a  
 temporary school in Middle Lane, Rotherham. 
 
70/1 Log book 1899-1915 
 N.B. this log book was initially used at Middle Lane Temporary Board School 
 1899-1901. This school closed when the Doncaster Road Schools opened and 
 the buildings were re-erected as a temporary school In Atlas Street, 
 Brinsworth. The log book continued to be used by the Atlas Street  
 Temporary Boys' Board School 1901-07 and by Brinsworth Provided Mixed 
 School 1907-1915. 
 
70/2 Log book (Girls' School) 1899-1907 
 N.B. this log book was Initially used at Middle Lane Temporary Girls’ Board 
 School 1899-1901 and then at Atlas Street Temporary Girls' Board School 
 1901-07 (see note to 70/1 above). 
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70/3-4 Log books (Mixed School) 1915-57 
 2 Vols. 1915-32; 1932-57 
 
70/5-10 Admission registers 1935-81 
 6 Vols. 1935-45; 1945-54; 1954-62; 1962-67; 1967-74; 1974-81  
 
Canklow John Brown and Co.’s School 
 
 Opened 1894, closed 1907 on opening of Brinsworth Provided Schools  
 (see 70/1 above).  For Infants' School see 72/1. 
 
71/1 Log book 1894-1907 
 
Canklow; Temporary Infant School 
 
 Formerly the Infants' Dept. of John Brown and Co.'s School (see 71/1  
 above).  Housed in the Wesleyan Chapel until 1901 when Infants moved back to  
 Mixed School. 
 
72/1 Log book 1897-1902 

 
 

DALTON 
 
 
Dalton C. of E. (Controlled) School 
 
 Opened ? Closed 1972 on opening of new school. 
 
5/1 Log book. 1969-72 
 
Dalton Junior Mixed School 
 
 Formerly Dalton Council School, opened 1912. Infants and Juniors 
 combined 1933; infants transferred to Dalton Foljambe School 
 1954; school closed 1981, amalgamated with Infants School. 
 
6/1-2 Log books. 1912-81 
 2 vols. 1912-33; 1933-81. 
 N.B. Infants only 1912-33, Junior and Infants 1933-54, Junior  only 1954-81. 
 
6/3-6 Admission Registers 1949-81 
 4 vols. 1949-55; 1955-63; 1963-78; 1978-81 
 
 

DINNINGTON 
 
Dinnington Infants School 
 
 Opened 1905 as Dinnington Council Infants School. 
 
8/1-2 Log books. 1905-65 
 2 vols. 1905-37; 1937-65. 
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Dinnington Junior School 
 
 Opened 1874 as Dinnington Board School.  Temporary Infants School, 
 opened 1905 (see below).  Separate Girls' and Boys' Depts. from 1904-07 
 when new Junior Mixed School opened. 
 
7/1 Log book (Girls and Infants 1904-05, Girls only 1905-07). 1874-1907 
 
7/2 Log book (Boys' Dept. 1904-07, Junior Mixed 1907-46). 1904-46 
 
7/3-4 Admission registers 1874-1914 
 2 vols. 1874-1907 (Mixed Dept.); 1904-1914 (Boys' Dept.; Mixed Dept. 
 from 1907) 
 
Dinnington Secondary Modern School 
 
 Opened 1935 as Dinnington Senior School. Boys' and Girls' Depts. merged 
 1956. Merged with Dinnington Technical School 1963 to form Dinnington 
 High School (Comprehensive). 
 
9/1 Log book (Girls' Dept.). 1935-56 
 
9/2 Punishment book (Girls' Dept.). 1937-42 
 
9/3 Honours book (Girls' Dept.). 1944-47 
 
9/4 Report of inspection of Girls' Dept. 1937 
 
9/5 Report on instruction in domestic subjects (Girls' Dept.). 1942 
 
9/6 Report on the school year. 1954-55 
 
9/7 Log book (Boys' Dept.). 1935-56 
 
9/8 Log book (combined Boys and Girls). 1957-63 
 
 

FIRBECK 
 

Firbeck Mixed School 
 
 School closed 1938 when most children transferred to Woodsetts School (q.v.) 
 
55/1-2 Log books 1879-1938 
 2 vols. 1879-1905; 1905-38 
 
55/3 Admission register 1869-1937 
 
55/4 Teachers' time book 1918-35 
 
55/5 Managers' and visitors' book 1904-38 
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GREASBROUGH 
 

Greasbrough Church of England School 
 
 Opened 1867; new school erected 1894: closed 1948 when building became  
 an annex of Greasbrough Junior and Infants’ School (q.v.) 
 
73/1-4 Log books 1867-1948 
 4 Vols. 1867-88; 1910-27; 1927-46; 1946-48 
 
73/5 Stocks and stores book 1941-48 
 
73/6 Sales account book 1936-48 
 
Greasbrough Junior and Infant School 
 
 Greasbrough School Board opened an Infants School In 1879.  The Juniors  
 Department originated as Greasbrough Free School, founded by the local  
 Congregational chapel In 1894 and handed over to a local committee.  This  
 school was transferred to the West Riding In 1909 when it moved to temporary 
 premises in the Primitive Methodist Schoolroom.  In 1926 the Mixed Dept. 
 moved to new accommodation at the Infant School.  The Infant and Mixed 
 Depts. were merged in 1941.  The premises on Main Street closed in 1977 
 when the new school on Munsbrough Rise was opened. 
 
74/1-4 Log books (Infants) 1879-1941 
 4 Vols. 1879-97; 1897-1913; 1913-29; 1929-41 
 
74/5-8 Log books (Mixed Dept.) 1894-1977 
 4 Vols. 1894~1927; 1927-56; 1956-71; 1971-77 
 
74/9-11 Stocks and stores books 1936-51 
 Infants 1936-41 
 Mixed 1936-46; 1946-51 
 
74/12 Sales account book (Mixed Dept.) 1936-56 
 
 

HARTHILL 
 
Harthill Junior and Infant School 
 
 Opened 1878 as Harthill with Woodall Board School.  Boys', Girls’ and 
 Infants' Depts. merged 1920. 
 
82/1-2  Log books (Infant Dept.)  1878-1920 
 2 Vols. 1878-1909; 1909-20 
 
82/3 Log book (Girls' Dept.) 1878-1911 
 
82/4 Log book (Girls' Dept. 1911-20; Junior Mixed 1920-24) 1911-24 
 
82/5-6 Log books (Boys' Dept.) 1878-1916 
 Vols. 1878-1901; 1901-16 
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82/7 Log book (Boys' Dept. 1916-20; Senior Mixed 1920-24 1916-32 
 Combined schools 1924-32) 
 
82/8 Log book (junior Mixed and Infants) 1932-55 
 
 

HOOTON ROBERTS 
 

Hooton Roberts C. of E. School 
 
 Opened ? Closed 1967. 
 
10/1-2 Log books. 1913-67 
 2 vols. 1913-52; 1952-67. 
 
10/3 Folder of school returns, examination schedules, inspectors' reports, circulars 1874-1953 
 from West Riding Education Dept. and Ministry of Education 
 
 

KILNHURST 
 
Kilnhurst C. of E. (Controlled) School 
 
 Opened 1872. Junior Mixed and Infants Depts. Merged 1942. 
 
50/1 Log book (Junior Mixed Dept.) 1888-1921 
 
50/2 Log book (Junior Mixed Dept. 1937-42; Junior Mixed and Infants 1942-67) 1937-67 
 
 
 
Kilnhurst Junior and Infant School 
 
 Opened 1880 as Swinton Kilnhurst Board School., Infant and Junior 
 Departments merged 1954. 
 
84/1-2 Log books (Infant Dept.) 1880-1954 
 2 vols. 1880-1910; 1924-1954 
 
84/3 Log book (Junior Mixed Dept. 1921-54; Junior and Infants 1954-72) 1921-72 
 
84/4 Punishment Book (Junior Boys) 1920-66 
 N.B. no entries 1940-61 
 
84/5 Commemorative card for the signing of the Peace Treaty 1919 
 
84/6 Victory message from George VI 1946 
 
84/7 Exercise book containing technical drawings 1930 
 
 

KIMBERWORTH 
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 - see ROTHERHAM 
 

KIVETON PARK 
 
Kiveton Park Infant School 
 
 Founded 1869 as Kiveton Park Colliery School. New School 
 built 1908. 
 
11/1-5 Log books. 1869-1996 
 5 vols. 1869-1908; 1908-36; 1936-69; 1969-89; 1989-96. 
 
11/6-11 Admission Registers 1906-88 
 6 vols. 1906-28; 1928-44; 1941-56; 1956-68; 1967-76; 1976-88. 
 
11/12 Pending Admission Register 1969-78 
 
11/13 Managers' and visitors' book. 1904-35 
 
 

LAUGHTON-EN-LE-MORTHEN 
 
Laughton Junior and Infant School 

 
 Opened 1905 as Laughton en le Morthen Temporary Provided School; 
 moved to present school 1911. Infant and Junior Departments 
 amalgamated 1948. 
 
85/1-2 Log books (Infant Dept.) 1905-48 
 2 vols. 1905-27; 1927-48 
 
85/3 Log book (Junior Dept. 1911-48; Junior and Infants 1948-66) 1911-66 
 
85/4 School record - records of May days, school sports, visits etc. with numerous 1949-59 
 tipped-in programmes and photographs. 
 
85/5 Managers' and visitors' book (Junior Dept.) 1911-46 
 
85/6 Inspector's report on the school. 1954 
 
85/7-9 Letters from County Hall re inspection of school garden 1936/1938 
 
85/10 Programme for crowning of May Queen ? 1933 
 
85/11 Photograph of Mr. F. Kitchen, Headteacher, Junior Dept. 1911-1944 n.d. 
 
85/12 Photograph of Mr. F. Kitchen with Mr. F. Dickinson, Headteacher from 1949 n.d. 
 
85/13 Photograph  of presentation to Mr. F. Dickinson (? on his retirement) n.d. 
 
85/14 Photograph  of school football team. 1959 
 
85/15 Photograph  of police dog and handler at the school during "Police 1978 
 Week". 

 11



 
85/16 Photograph - "Wedding of the Year". 1982 
 
85/17 Press cutting and letter re Neolithic axe found by pupils. 1975 
 
85/18 Press cutting re school pantomime. 1984 
 
 

MALTBY 
 
Lilly Hall Junior School 
 
 School opened 1960. 
 
56/1 Log book 1960-82 
 
Maltby C. of E. (Controlled) Junior and Infants School 
 
 Opened ? Closed 1980. 
 
12/1-2 Admission registers. 1910-80 
 2 vols. 1910-44; 1944-80. 
 
12/3-4 Log book. 1908-80 
 2 vols. 1908-46; 1946-80. 
 
12/16 Managers’ minute book 1905-49 
 
 Managers’ minute books for 1954-74 See 38/E12/1-2 
 
12/5 Managers' minute book. 1975-80 
 
12/6-9 Reports on religious instruction. 1920-35 
 
12/10-13 Photographs of pupils in costume for "Midnight Thief". ?1970's 
 
12/14-15 Photographs of staff. 
 
12/17 Honours Book 1934-62 
 
Maltby Hall Boys’ Secondary School 
 
96/1 Henry Shaw’s Scheme of Work and Notes (mainly Craft work) 1933-34 
 
Maltby Hall Infant School 
 
 Opened 1933 
 
81/1 Log book 1933-78 
 
 

RAWMARSH 
 
Ashwood Road Junior and Infants' School 
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 Opened 1887 as Ashwood Road Board School; Infants' and Junior Schools 
 closed 1930 on re-organisation of the school as Senior Boys' and Girls’ 
 Schools; Infants' School reopened in former Senior Boys' premises 1938. 
 
13/1 Log book (Infants' Dept.). 1887-1930 
 
13/2 Log book (Girls' Dept.). 1909-31 
 
13/3 Log book (Junior Mixed Dept. 1916-30, Senior Boys' School 1916-38 
 1931-38). 
 
13/4 Log book (Infants' School). 1938-73 
 
13/5 Managers' and Visitors' book (Infants' Dept.). 1904-30 
 
Netherfield Lane Junior and Infants’ School 
 
 Opened 1879 as Rotherham and Parkgate Central Board Schools; Closed 1981. 
 
14/1 Log book (Girls' Dept.). 1879-1909 
 
14/2 Log book (Boys' Dept.) 1879-1915 
 
14/3 Log book (Infants' Dept. 1879-1883; Junior Mixed Dept. 1883-1915) 1879-1915 
 
14/4 Log book (junior Dept.). 1889-1920 
 
14/5-7 Log books (Infants' Dept. to c.1920; Junior Mixed and Infants c.1920-1930; 1884-1938 
 Infants 1931-38; Infants' transferred to Ashwood Council Infants’ School; 
 premises taken over by Netherfield Lane Council Junior School). 
 3 vols. 1884-1907; 1907-26; 1926-38. 
 
14/8-16 Reports of inspections. 1908-38 
 
14/17 Log book (Junior School). 1931-38 
 
14/18 Log book (Parkgate Christ Church School, later Parkgate Council Infants’ School 1901-67 
 1901-38; school closed 1938, head transferred to Netherfield Lane Council 
 Infants' School 1938-67). 
 
14/19 Log book (Ashwood Road Senior Girls' School 1931-38; school closed 1938; 1931-67 
 head transferred to Netherfield Lane Council Junior Mixed School, 1938-67). 
 
14/20 Log book (Junior and Infants' School). 1967-81 
 
14/21 Managers' and visitors' book. 1904-46 
 
Parkgate Christ Church School 
 
 See 14/18 above. 
 
Rawmarsh Church of England School (Dale Road) 
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 This school was originally known as Rawmarsh Free Grammar School for boys.  
 The Girls’ School was opened in 1878. A separate Infant dept. was opened in 
 Rawmarsh C. E. Junior Mixed School. The Junior Mixed School moved to the  
 premises previously occupied by the Junior Girls and Infants’ Depts.  
 
93/1-2 Log Books (Rawmarsh Free Grammar School, Boys’ Dept.) 1871-1923 
 2 Vols. 1871-1901; 1901-1923 
 
93/3-4 Log Books (Junior Boys’ Dept) 1923-40 
 2 Vols. 1923-34; 1934-40  
 
93/5-6 Log Books (Junior Girls’ Dept) 1878-1938 
 2 Vols. 1878-97; 1897-1938 
 
93/7-8 Log Books (Junior Mixed School) 1940-76 
 2 Vols. 1940-45; 1946-76. (See 93/4 for Log Book 1938-40) 
 
93/9-11 Log Book (Infants’ Dept) 1880-1972 
 3 Vols. 1880-1901; 1902-29; 1929-72 
 
93/12 Admission Registers (Junior Boys’ Dept) 1885-1938 
-14 3 Vols. 1885-1906; 1906-28; 1928-38 
 
93/15 Admission Registers (Junior Girls’ Dept) 1890-1937 
-17 3  Vols. 1890-1901; 1901-17; 1918-37 
 
93/18 Admission Registers (Junior Mixed Dept) 1938-77 
-20 3 Vols. 1938-48; 1948-61; 1962-77 
 
93/21 Admission Registers (Infants’ Dept) 1899-1976 
-26 6 Vols. 1899-1904; 1904-29; 1929-38; 1934-51; 1951-67; 1967-76 
 
93/27 Admission Register (Infants’ Dept) 1945-48
 
93/28 Folder of 3 Summary Registers of Attendance (Infants’ Dept) 1943-46 
-30 3 vols within. 1943-44; 1944-45; 1945-46  
 
93/31 Manager’s and Visitors’ Book (Boys’ Dept, later Junior Mixed) 1904-53 
 
93/32 Managers’ and Visitors’ Book (Infants’ Dept.) 1904-44 
 
93/33 Charities Report on Rawmarsh Grammar School 1895 
 Found loose in 93/8. Describes the early history of the school. 
 
Rawmarsh Comprehensive School 
 
 Opened 1931 as Rawmarsh Senior Council School with separate Boys, and Girls'  
 Departments.  Later Rawmarsh Secondary Modern School.  Boys' and Girls'  
 Departments merged 1963. 
 
61/1-2 Log books (Girls' Dept.) 1948-63 
 2 vols. 1948-50; 1951-63 
 
61/3 Log book (Boys' Dept.) 1931-53 
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61/4 Honours book (Girls) 1931-59 
 
61/5 Honours book (Boys) 1932-66 
 
61/6-7 Punishment books 1936-68 
 2 vols. 1936-63 (Boys); 1967-68 
 
Rawmarsh Temporary Provided School 
 
 See 15/1 below. 
 
Rosehill Junior School 
 
 Opened 1908 as Rawmarsh Temporary Provided School; moved to new  
 Premises 1911; Junior only from 1912. 
 
15/1-2 Log books. 1908-47  
  2 vols. 1908-24; 1924-47. 
 
15/3 Log book 1947-80 
 
15/4 Photographs of school groups, teams, events etc. (1 box) 1923-70s 
 
Rotherham Road Infants School 
 
 Opened 1901; closed 1962. 
 
16/1-2 Log books. 1901-62  
  2 vols. 1901-33; 1933-62. 
 
Ryecroft School 
 
 Opened 1893; separate Junior Dept. opened 1900; Juniors and Infants combined 
 1931. 
 
17/1 Log book (Juniors and Infants' 1893-1900; Infants' only 1900- 1893-1950 
 1931; Juniors and Infants! 1931-50). 
 
17/2 Log book (Junior Dept.). 1900-31 
 
17/3 Managers' and visitors' book. 1904-50 
 
 

ROTHERHAM 
 
Alma Road County Primary School 
 
 Opened 1896 as Alma Road Board Schools; Boys' and Girls' Schools merged 1961; 
closed 1971 on opening of Canklow Woods School. 
 
18/1-2 Log books (Infants' School). 1896-1971 
 2 vols. 1896-1949; 1950-71. 
 

 15



18/3-4 Log books (Boys' School). 1896-1961 
 2 vols. 1896-1937; 1937-61. 
 
18/5 Log book (Girls' School). 1896-1956 
 
18/6 Log book (Evening Dept.). 1899-1922 
 
18/7-8 Admission registers (Girls' School). 1896-1931 
 2 vols. 1896-1912; 1912-31. 
 
18/9 Admission register (Boys' School). 1896-1912 
 
18/10 Punishment book (Girls' School). 1897-1928 
 
18/11- Punishment books (Boys' School). 1905-61 
12 2 vols. 1905-36; 1936-61. 
 
18/13 Punishment book (Infants' School). 1897-1927 
 
18/14 Visitors' book (Infants' School). 1897-1920 
 
Atlas Street Temporary School 
 See 22/1 below. 
 
Badsley Moor Junior School 
 
 1929 separate Junior Mixed Dept. 

 
75/1 Log book 1929-79 
 
Badsley Moor Lane Infant School 
 
 Opened 1925 as an open air elementary school. 
19/1 Log book  1925-73 
 
Beechcroft E.S.N.(S) School 
 Opened 1974; closed 1978. 
20/1 Log book. 1974-78 
 
Blackburn Junior and Infants School 
 
 Formerly Blackburn Board School. 
 
21/1-2 Log books. 1902-56 
 2 vols. 1902-15; 1915-56. 
 
21/3 Admission register. 1907-49 
 
Chapel Walk Temporary Board School 
 
 See 40/4 over. 
 
Coleridge Junior and Infant School 
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 Opened 1940 as Coleridge Road Junior Mixed Council School. 
 Amalgamated with Cranworth Road Infant School, 1962. For Infant School 
 log books see 23/1-2 
 
87/1 Log book (Junior and Infants from 1962) 1940-82 
 
87/2-3 Admission registers (Junior) 1940-62 
 2 vols. 1940-56; 1956-62 
 
87/4-5 Admission registers (Junior and Infants) 1962-78 
 2 vols. 1962-69; 1969-78 
 
87/6 Punishment book (boys). 1940-84 
 
87/7 Sales account book. 1942-74 
 
87/8 Accident book. 1958-74 
 
87/9-34 Class photographs 1955-72 
 
87/35- Photographs of school band. 1970-72 
37 
 
87/38- Photographs of sports teams 1953-75 
52 
 
87/53- Photograph of Coleridge children talking to Queen Elizabeth II 1977 
53 at Maltby 
 
Cranworth Road Infant School 
 
 Opened 1930; amalgamated with Coleridge Road Junior Mixed and Infants’ 
 School 1962. 
 
23/1-2 Log books. 1930-62 
 2 vols. 1930-61; 1962. 
 
23/3-5 Admission registers 1942-62  
 3 vols. 1942-48; 1948-56; 1956-62. 
 
East Dene Junior and Infant School 
 
 Opened 1901 as Doncaster Road Council Schools.  There had previously 
 been temporary schools at Middle Lane (see 22/1 and 70/1-2) and at  
 Eastwood View (see 76/3).  In 1957 the Boys' and Girls' Depts. were merged  
 to form a Junior Mixed School Junior Mixed and Infants 1969. 
 
76/1-2 Log books (Boys' Dept.) 1901-57 
 2 Vols. 1901-35; 1936-57 
 
76/3 Log book (Infant Dept.)  1896-1935 
 (Eastwood View Temporary Board School 1896~1901; Doncaster Road 
 1901-35) 
 

 17



76/4 Log book (Infant Dept.) 1935-67 
 
76/5 Admission register (Boys) 1942-57 
 
76/6-9 Admission registers (Girls) 1901-57 
 4 Vols. 1901-21; 1921-32; 1932-41; 1941-57 
 
76/10-11 Admission registers (Junior Mixed) 1957-77 
 2 Vols. 1957-69; 1966-77 
 
76/12-14 Admission registers (Infants) 1942-69 
 3 Vols. 1942-49; 1949-61; 1961-69 
 
 
 
Feoffees' Temporary Board School 
 
 Opened 1893; closed 1896 on opening of Alma Road Schools. 
 
24/1 Log book. 1893-96 
 
Ferham Primary School 
 
 Opened 1894 as Ferham Street Board Schools, with Boys’, Girls’ and Infants’  
 Depts. The school later became known as Ferham Road Council School. In 1959  
 the Boys’ and Girls’ Depts. were amalgamated and became known as Ferham Road  
 Primary Junior Mixed School. The Infants dept. merged with the Junior School in  
 1981. The School is now known as Ferham Primary School (Juniors’ and Infants’). 
 
25/1-3  Log books (Infants’ Dept.) 1894-1981  
 3 vols. 1894-1948; 1948-78; 1978-81. 
 
25/4 Log books (Boys’ Dept.) 1894-1933 
 
25/5 Log Book (Boys’ Dept. 1933-1959, Junior Mixed Dept. 1962-81) 1933-81 
 
25/6 Log books (Girls’ Dept) 1894-1944 
 
25/7 Log book (Girls’ Dept 1945-59, Junior Mixed Dept 1959-62) 1945-62 
 
25/8 Report by H.M. Inspectors (Girls’ Dept) 1954 
 
25/9 Report by H.M. Inspectors (Boys’ Dept.) 1956 
 
Greasbrough Street Council School 
 
 Opened 1900 as Greasbrough St. Temporary Board School; later 
 Greasbrough St. Higher Standard School; closed 1913, pupils 
 transferred to Kimberworth Road Higher Standard School. 
 
26/1 Log book. 1900-13 
 
Herringthorpe Infant School 
 

 18



 Opened 1953. 
 
28/1  Log book. 1953-72 
 
Herringthorpe Junior School 
 
 Opened 1931 as Junior Mixed and Infants; Junior only from 1953. 
 
29/1 Log book.  1931-71 
 
High Greave Road Junior School 
 
 Opened 1949. 
 
52/1-2 Log book 1949-1981 
 2 vols. 1949-70; 1970-81. 
 
Hollis Temporary Board School 
 
 Originally Hollis Endowed School (Unitarian); leased to Rotherham 
 School Board 1893; closed 1896 on opening of Alma Road Schools. 
 
27/1 Log book (Mixed 1874-79; Boys' 1879-96). 1874-96 
 
27/2 Log book (Girls' and Infants) 1879-95 
 
27/3 Admission register. 1874-95 
 viz. Boys 1874-95. Girls 1874-84. 
 
27/4 Visitors' book. 1893-96 
 
Kimberworth Council Infant School 
 
 Opened 1880 as Kimberworth Board Infant School; closed 1923, pupils 
 transferred to Kimberworth Road School. 
 
30/1-2 Log books.  1880-1923  
 2 vols. 1880-1910; 1910-23. 
 
Kimberworth Council Junior School 
 
 Opened 1880 as Kimberworth Board Junior School, now Meadowhall School. 
 
31/1-3  Log books. 1880-1960 
 3 vols. 1880-1896; 1896-1915; 1915-60. 
 
Kimberworth County Secondary Boys' School 
 
 Opened 1914 as Kimberworth Road Higher Standard School. 
 
2/1-2  Log books. 1914-71 
 2 vols. 1914-50; 1950-71. 
 
Kimberworth Evening Continuation School 
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 Opened 1898; closed 1900. 
 
33/1  Log book. 1898-1900 
 
Kimberworth Infant School 
 
 Originally Kimberworth St. Mark’s Infant School, opened 1888.  Later 
 Holmes Council School. Moved to Kimberworth Road Council Infants School, 
 1913, which also took in children from Kimberworth, Ferham and Park Street 
 Council Schools. 
 
62/1-3 Log books  1906-86 
 3 vols. 1906-39 (with extracts from reports 1888-1913); 1939-67; 1967-86 
 
Middle Lane Temporary Infants School 

 
 See 22/1 above. 
 
Parish Church Schools 
 
 The Parish Church ran National Schools at Howard Street (Infants), 
 College Lane (Girls) and Nottingham Street (Boys). They all closed 
 in 1931. 
 
34/1-3  Log books (Infants' School). 1864-1928 
 3 vols. 1864-91; 1891-1915; 1915-28. 
 
34/4-5  Log books (Girls' School). 1863-1924 
 2 vols. 1863-89; 1890-1924. 
 
34/6  Managers' minutes. 1889-98 
 
34/7-24 Folder of managers' correspondence, etc. 1894-98 
 
Park Street Secondary Modern School 
 
 Opened 1901 as Park St. Board School (Junior); Secondary Modern 
 from 1947; closed 1964, (pupils moved to Wingfield Secondary 
 School). 
 
35/1 Log book (Girls' School). 1901-44 
 
35/2 Log book (Girls' School, 1944-47; Secondary Modern 1963-64). 1944-64 
 
35/3 Log book (Boys' School 1901-47; Secondary School 1947-63). 1901-63 
 
Park Street Infant School 
 
 Opened 1901; closed 1958. 
 
36/1 Log book. 1901-58 
 
Sitwell Infants School 
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 Formerly the Infant Dept. of Sitwell Junior Mixed and Infants 
 School; became separate Infants School 1974. 
 
53/1  Log book 1974-83 
 
 
 
South Grove Comprehensive School 
 
 Opened 1911 as separate Boys and Girls' Higher Standard Schools; 
 merged 1961. School Closed 1987. 
 
38/1-3 Log books (Girls' School). 1911-60 
 3 vols. 1911-23; 1923-45; 1945-60. 
 
38/4-5 Log books (Boys' School). 1911-58 
 2 vols. 1911-35; 1935-58. 
 
38/6-7 Log Books(Mixed Secondary School) 1958-87 
 2 Vols. 1958-81; 1981-87 
 
38/8 Punishment Book (Boys’ School, later Mixed) 1912-80 
 
38/9 Punishment Book (Girls’ School 1958-9, then Mixed 1973-85) 1958-85 
 
38/10 Photograph Album 1946-52 
 
38/11 Photograph Album of Switzerland Holiday 1952 
 
38/12 Photograph Album  c.1952-60 
 Includes 17 loose photographs inside front cover, various dates 
 
38/ 13 Photograph Album (Many undated; mostly 1960s) 1959-68 
 
38/14 Bundle of Loose Photographs (mostly school groups) 1947-1980s 
 
38/15 Bundle of assorted sports teams photographs 1951-65 
 
38/16 Bundle of Photographs 1980-1 
 Includes 20 photographs of Netball teams and 3 class photographs 
 
38/17 Photograph of Margaret Hodge, Headmistress 1911- n.d. 
 
38/18 Photograph Album entitled ‘The Story of a Greenhouse’ n.d. 
 
38/19 H.M. Inspector’s Report (Boys’ School) 1956 
 
38/20 Report by Advisors, Headmaster and Heads of Dept. 1980 
 
38/21- Charities Books 1958-68 
25 5 Vols. 1958-60;  1960-2; 1962-4; 1964-5; 1965-8 
 
38/26 Chess Club Register 1957-60 
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38/27 Chess Club Match Book 1957-59 
 
38/28 Bundle of School Magazines 1932-81 
 3 Magazines. 1932; 1979; 1981 
 
38/29 Doncaster District Drama League Certificate for ‘The Six Wives of Calais’ 1948 
 
38/30 Girls’ House Trophy Winners’ List 1946-58 
 
38/31 Certificate of Merit for Old Boys’ Badminton Club 1950-60 
 
38/32 South Grove School’s Golden Jubilee Dinner Menu 1961 
 
Spurley Hey Comprehensive School 
 
School opened in 1931 as Spurley Hey Central School with separate Boys and Girls’ Depts.  
These were amalgamated in 1965 to form a mixed school.  The school was closed in 1991, 
and reopened as the Upper School of Clifton Comprehensive School. Spurley Hey pupils and 
some staff transferred to the enlarged split-site Clifton Comprehensive School.  
 
97/1 Log Book (Boys’ Dept) 1931-65 
 
97/2 Log Book (Girls’ Dept) 1931-65 
 
97/3 Log Book (Mixed School) 1965-91 
 
97/4-8 Admission Registers (Boys’ Dept.) 1931-65 
 5 vols. 1931-39; 1939-50; 1950-56; 1956-62; 1962-65 
 
97/9-13 Admission Registers (Girls’ Dept) 1931-65 
 5 vols. 1931-39; 1939-49; 1949-55; 1955-60; 1960-65 
 
97/14-16 Admission Registers (Mixed School) 1965-77 
 3 vols. 1965-69; 1969-73; 1973-79 
 
St. Ann's Road Junior Mixed School 
 
 Opened 1893 as St. Ann’s Board School; Boys, and Girls' Schools merged 
 1958; new Infant School opened 1974. New Junior School opened 1977. 
 
37/1-2 Log books (Infant School). 1920-74 
 2 vols. 1920-57; 1957-74. 
 
37/3-4 Log books (Boys' School) 1893-1958 
 2 vols. 1893-1928; 1928-58. 
 
37/5 Log book (Girls' School). 1911-37 
 
37/6 Log book (Girls' School 1937-58; Junior Mixed 1958-67). 1937-67 
 
Talbot Lane Wesleyan Day School 
 
 See 367/N (SUR4) under Talbot Lane Wesleyan Chapel 1863-1915 

 22



 
Templeborough Primary School 
 
 Opened 1903 as Templeborough Board School; closed 1955. 
 
39/1 Log book. 1903-55 
 
Thornhill Junior and Infants School 
 
 Opened 1879 as Thornhill Board School; Junior Dept. formed 
 1902, closed 1928; Boys' and Girls' Depts. merged 1960. 
 
40/1 Log book (Junior Dept.). 1902-28 
 
40/2-3 Log books (Girls' Dept.). 1912-60 
 2 vols. 1912-58; 1958-60. 
 
40/4 Log book (Chapel Walk Temporary Board School 1877-79; Thornhill 1877-1902 
 Board School (Boys' Dept.), 1879-1902). 
 
40/5 Log book (Boys' Dept.). 1902-27 
 
40/6 Log book (Boys' Dept. 1927-60; Junior Mixed 1960-64). 1927-64 
 
40/7 Log book (Junior Mixed). 1965-80 
 
40/8-21  Returns to Ministry of Education (Girls' Dept.). 1950-57 
 
Wellgate Junior Mixed and Infants' School 
 
 Opened 1879 as Wellgate Board Schools; Boys', Girls' and Infants' 
 Depts. Merge 1951; closed 1963, premises taken over by South 
 Grove Secondary School. 
 
41/1-2  Log books (Infants' Dept.). 1879-1951 
 2 vols. 1879-1903; 1904-51. 
 
41/3-5 Log books (Girls' Dept.). 1879-1951 
 3 vols. 1879-98; 1898-1921; 1921-51. 
 
41/6-10 Log books (Boys' Dept.) 1879-1951 
 5 vols. 1879- 91; 1891-1906; 1906-20; 1920-30; 1930-51. 
 
41/11 Log book (Junior Mixed and Infants). 1951-63 
 
41/12 Visitors' book (?Girls' Dept.). 1897-1920 
 
Westgate Chapel Temporary Board School 
 
 Opened 1893; closed 1896 on opening of Alma Road Schools. 
 
42/1 Log book. 1893-96 
 

SWINTON 
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Fitzwilliam Infants’ School 
 
 Formerly Swinton National School, Infants’ Dept. Name changed 
 on transfer to West Riding County Council control in 1935. 
 
57/1-5 Log books 1863-1988 
 5 vols. 1863-88; 1888-1902; 1902-14; 1914-41; 1941-88. 
 
57/6-7 Admission registers 1961-77 
 2 vols. 1961-69; 1969-77. 
 
Swinton Bridge Junior Mixed and Infants' School 
 
 Opened 1878 as Swinton Bridge Board School; Girls' and Boys' Depts 
 merged 1946; Junior and Infants' Depts. merged 1971; closed 1981. 
 
43/1-4 Log books (Infants' Dept.). 1878-1965 
 vols. 1878-1909; 1909-27; 1927-51; 1951-65. 
 
43/5 Log book (Infants’ 1965-71; Junior Mixed and Infants' 1971-81). 1965-81 
 
43/6-7 Log books (Girls' Dept.). 1878-1946 
 2 vols. 1878-1923; 1923-46. 
 
43/8 Log book (Boys' Dept.). 1878-1920 
 
43/9 Log book (Boys' Dept. 1920-46, Junior Dept. 1946-58). 1920-58 
 
43/10-11 Log book (Junior Mixed Dept.). 1958-71 
 2 vols. 1958-69; 1969-71. 
 
43/12 Punishment book (Boys' Dept. 1920-46; Junior Mixed 1946-66). 1920-66 
 
43/13 Managers' and visitors' book (Infants' Dept.). 1904-65 
 
43/14-15 Admission Registers Infants 1946-71 
 2 vols. 1946?-59; 1959-71. 
 
43/16-18 Admission Registers Girls 1878-1946 
 3 vols. 1878-93; 1893-1908; 1931-46. 
 
43/19 Admission Register Boys 1933-51 1933-51 
 
43/20 Admission Register Junior Mixed 1957-64 1957-64 
 
43/21 Stock and Stores Book 1924-29 1924-29 
 
 
 

THORPE SALVIN 
 
Thorpe Salvin Junior Mixed and Infants School 
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 Originally Thorpe Salvin C. of E. School; transferred to West 
 Riding C.C. 1908; closed 1980. 
 
44/1-3 Log books 1896-1980  
 3 vols. 1896-1923; 1923-70; 1970-80. 
 
West Thorpe Junior and Infants School 
 
 Closed 1916 "for the duration of the War". 
 
45/1 Log book  1876-1916 
 
 

THRYBERGH 
 
Thrybergh Council (Infants’) School 
 
 School opened as Thrybergh Provided School (Infants’ Dept) in 1905. 
 
92/1-3 Log Books 1905-65 
 3 Vols. 1905-21; 1921-35; 1935-65. (The vol. 1921-35 states that it is of the Junior  
 and Infant School). 
 
92/4 Managers’ and Visitors’ Book 1905-39 
  
Thrybergh Junior School 
 
 Opened 1907.  There were separate Boys and Girls Dept. 1921-33. 
 
63/1 Log book (Junior Mixed 1916-21; Boys' Dept. 1921-28) 1916-28 
 
63/2 Log book (Girls' Dept. 1921-33; Junior Mixed 1933-62) 1921-62 
 
63/3 Log book  1962-79 
 
63/4-8 Admission registers  1933-71 
 5 vols. 1933-41; 1941-51; 1951-57; 1957-64; 1964-71. 
 
63/9 Honours book 1910-47 
 
 

THURCROFT 
 
Thurcroft Infant School 
 
 Opened 1919 as Thurcroft Council Infants' School.  New school opened 1958. 
 
78/1-2  Log books 1919-73 
 2 Vols. 1919-45; 1946-73 
 
Thurcroft Junior Mixed School 
 
 Originally Thurcroft Council School Boys’ Dept. Reopened as Thurcroft Council 
 School Junior Mixed Dept in 1940. School closed in 1971 and reopened as 
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 Green Arbour Special School. Junior School transferred to former Secondary  
 School building at this time. 
 
91/1 Log Book (Thurcroft Council School Boys’ Dept, later Junior Mixed) 1935-56 
 
91/2 Log Book (Junior Mixed School) 1957-71 
 
91/3 Admission Register 1977-83 
 
91/4 Honours Book 1938 
 No entries; book is completely blank 
 
Thurcroft Secondary School 
 
 Opened in 1924 from the reformed Thurcroft Temporary Council School as 
 Thurcroft Council School.  Reopened as Thurcroft Modern School in 1940.  
 School closed 1970; pupils transferred to Wales High School. 
 
90/1 Log Book (Thurcroft Council School Girls Dept. later Thurcroft Modern School) 1924-64 
 
90/2 Log Book (Thurcroft Secondary School) 1964-70 
 
 

TREETON 
 
Treeton Junior and Infant School 
 
 Originally Treeton C. of E. School - replaced by new Board Schools 1880.  
 New Infant School erected 1884.  Infant and Mixed Schools merged 1959. 
 
79/1-3 Log books (Infant Dept.)  1884-1959 
 3 Vols. 1884-1911; 1911-45; 1945-59 
 
79/4-7 Log books (Mixed Dept.) 1872-1959 
 4 Vols. 1872-1902; 1902-23; 1924-48; 1948-59 
 
 N.B. The following were found loose in 79/6 
 
 (a) Sports programmes, 1943-48 
 (b) Coronation celebrations programme, 1936 
 (c) School outing to London, 1936 
 (d) Music and drama programmes, 1944-48 
 (e) Open Hour and needlework exhibition, 1936 

(f) Receipts, letters etc. for money raised by the school for wartime fund-raising 
efforts, 1942-45 

 
 N.B. The following items were found loose In 79/7 
 
 (a) Programme for Music and Drama 1949 

(b) Programmes for school trips to Liverpool 1950;York 1952; London 1953; 
Dudley Zoo 1955; York 1956; Chester 1957 and Great Yorkshire Show 1959 

 (c) Sports day 1953 
 (d) Programmes for Christmas concerts, 1950-55 
 (e) Programme of Easter Festival, 1950 
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 (f) Armistice Thanksgiving Service, 1957 
 (g) Harvest Thanksgiving Service, 1958 
 (h) Concert programmes, 1957-59 
 
79/8-10 Admission registers (Infants) 1921-60 
 3 Vols. 1921-35; 1935-48; 1948-60 
 
79/11-12 Admission registers (Mixed Dept.) 1931-60 
 2 Vols. 1931-50; 1950-60 
 
79/13 Managers' and visitors' book 1904-49 
 
79/14 Treeton School Board Census Book 1891-1900 

House by house list of children with dates of birth and 
father's names. 

 
WALES 

 
Wales Junior and Infants’ School 
 

Originally Wales Endowed School, new school built 1876, sold to West Riding 
County Council 1908.  The Infants moved to separate building 1909.  Infant and 
Junior Schools amalgamated under single head 1948. 

 
58/1 Log book 1876-1901 
 
58/2 Log book (Infants and Juniors 1901-1909; Juniors only 1909-19) 1901-19 
 
58/3 Log book (Juniors 1919-48; Infants and Juniors 1948-79) 1919-79 
 
58/4 Log book (Infants) 1930-48 
 
58/5 Admission register 1955-69 
 
 N.B. the following items were found loose in 58/3. 
 
58/6 File of children's essays - an account of census day 1971. 1971 
 
58/7 Report by H.M. Inspectors on Wales County Primary School. 1964 
 
58/8 Staff record cards 1951-56 
 
58/9 Exhibition "all risks" insurance policy for the school centenary exhibition 1976 
 
 
58/10 Programme for Primary Schools festival of Music at Wales 1978 
 Comprehensive School. 
 

 
WATH UPON DEARNE 

 
Park Infants' School 
 
 Reorganised as Infants School 1953. 
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47/1-2 Log books.  1953-85  
 2 vols. 1953-82; 1982-85. 
 
Wath C. of E. Junior & Infants’ School 
 

Formerly Wath National School, founded 1660. Separate Infants’ Dept.? 1891. 
Junior and Infants’ Depts. Combined 1940. 

 
54/1 Log book (Infants’ and Juniors, 1863-91; Juniors only 1891-96). 1863-96 
 
54/2-4 Log books (Infants’ Dept.) 1891-1940 
 3 vols. 1891-1912; 1912-36; 1936-40. 
 
54/5 Log book (Junior Dept. 1896-1940; Junior and Infants’ 1940-66). 1896-1966 
 
54/6 Punishment record book. 1900-37 
 
54/7 Managers' and Visitors' book 1904-40 
 
Wath Victoria School 
 

Opened 1888 as a voluntary elementary school to serve the eastern end of  
Wath.  Transferred to West Riding C.C. In 1904.  For the trustees, minute book  
1886-1904 see 48/E1/1. 

 
80/1-4 Log books (Infants’ Dept.) 1890-1968 
 4 Vols. 1890-1905; 1905-22; 1922-54; 1954-68 
 
80/5 Log book (Mixed and Infants’ 1888-90; Mixed only 1890-1907) 1888-1907 
 
80/6 Log book (Mixed Dept. 1907-11; Senior Mixed Dept. 1911-24) 1911-24 
 
80/7 Log book  (Senior Mixed Dept. 1924-35; Junior Mixed Dept. 1935-68) 1924-68 
 
80/8 Log book  (Junior Mixed Dept.) 1911-27 
 
80/9 Teachers' time book (Mixed Dept.) 1907-10 
 
80/10 Honours book (Senior Mixed Dept.) 1934-68 
 
 

WENTWORTH 
 
Harley Infants' School 
 

Opened 1875, closed 1916 - children moved to Wentworth Infants'School (see 
below) 

 
64/1 Log book 1875-1916 
 
64/2-3 Admission registers 1875-1916 
 2 vols. 1875-1905; 1905-16 
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Wentworth Church of England (Controlled) School 
 

There were originally three separate church schools in Wentworth.  The Infants' 
and Girls' Schools, near the church, merged in 1938 and the Boys' School at 
Barrow closed in 1943. 

 
Boys' School, Barrow 
 
 Founded 1716.  Closed 1943 and pupils moved to Girls' and Infants’ School. 
 
66/1-2 Log books 1900-43 
 2 vols. 1900-20; 1920-43 
 
66/3-4 Admission registers 1881-1943 
 2 vols. 1881-1912; 1912~43 
 
Girls' School 
 
 Opened 1835.  Girls' and Infants' School 1938. Junior Mixed from 1943. 
 
67/1-4 Log books 1891-1964 
 4 vols. 1891-1901; 1901-12; 1912-32; 1932-64 
 
67/5-6 Admission registers 1884-1966 
 2 vols. 1884-1919; 1916-66 
 
67-7 Managers' and visitors' book 1904-49 
 
Infants’ School 
 
 Opened ?1835.  Merged with Girls' School 1938. 
 
65/1-3 Log books 1862-1938 
 3 vols. 1862-1900; 1900-23; 1923-38 
 
65/4-7 Admission registers 1873-1938 
 4 vols. 1873-87; 1887-1902; 1902-25; 1925-38). 
 
 

WHISTON 
 

Whiston County Primary School 
 

Formerly Whiston National School; handed over to West Riding C.C. 1937; 
?separate Infants' Dept. from 1897; Junior Mixed Dept closed 1960, pupils moved 
to Saville Road J.M. and I. School; Infants’ Dept. closed 1962. 

 
48/1-5 Log books (Junior Mixed Dept.). 1865-1960 
 5 vols. 1865-92; 1892-1918; 1918-31; 1931-52; 1952-60. 
 
48/6 Log book (Infants' Dept.). 1941-62 
 
48/7-15 Annual return to Board of Education. 1931-39 
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48/16-25 Reports of Religious Instruction. 1919-34 
 
48/26-27 Reports of inspection of school. 1922/1934 
 
48/28-29 School timetables. 1935/n.d. 
 
48/30 Letter re. public use of school air raid shelters. 1940 
 
 

WICKERSLEY 
 
Bramley and Wickersley Council School 
 

Opened 1909 as Bramley and Wickersley Temporary Provided School (Senior); 
new school opened 1911.  Later Wickersley County SecondarySchool, Wickersley 
High School, now Wickersley Comprehensive School. 

 
49/1 Log book. 1909-40 
 
49/2  Admission register. 1911-15 
 
49/3 Log book 1940-66 
 
49/4 Honours book 1932~46 
 
49/5 Admission Register 1915-31 
 

WOODSETTS 
 
Woodsetts Junior and Infants School 
 

Formerly Woodsetts National School. Control transferred to West Riding County 
Council 1908. New Junior School opened 1972 and Junior and Infants run as 
separate schools until combined in 1980. 

 
59/1 Log book 1875-1930 
 
59/2 Log book (Infants’ and Juniors 1931-72; Infants’ only 1972-73). 1931-73 
 
59/3 Log book (Infants’) 1973-80 
 
59/4 Admission register 1951-72 
 
59/5 School sales account 1931-35 
 
59/6 Managers' and visitors' book 1905-38 
 
 N.B. the following items were found loose in 59/2 and 59/3. 
 
59/7 Copy of H.M. Inspector's report on Woodsetts Council School 1916 
 
59/8 Staff record cards 1951-71 

 
59/9-11  Correspondence with parents 1956 
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59/12-14 Circulars etc. re royal visit to Maltby 1977 
 
 

ULLEY 
 

Ulley Primary School 
 
 Closed 1960. 
 
46/1 Log book 1903-60 
 


